# SI of Lakeview October Business Meeting Minutes Elks Lodge 10-4-22

Members present: Kit, Kati, Barb, Lana, Lissa, Donna, Sharon, Ceci, Hannah, Judy, Mary, Deanna, Charley, Debe, Mikell, Janine, Sue

President Janine called the meeting to order at 6:15 pm.

**Minutes** – Lissa Webbon moved to approve the minutes as distributed. The motion was seconded by Donna Palmer and approved by the membership.

**Correspondence** – The secretary read a thank you note from Elementary Principal, Susan Warner for the invitation to talk to our group.

**Treasure's report** – Mikell Newton reported a checking account balance of \$7806.19.

## **Committee reports -**

*Programs of Service* – Judy asked all members to talk to people that might have an interest in applying for Soroptimist money and remind them that the deadline is Oct. 15. Barb mentioned that she knew of at least two applications that were coming.

*Monthly committees* – President Janine announced that the board has suggested that each monthly committee could decide where we should have our meetings – in the bar or in the regular dining room.

Fall Fun and Fellowship – Co-chairman Lissa Webbon announced that this event will be called Tacos and Temptations and be held October 26 at the Elks during their regular taco night. The committee will bring silent auction items. The auction will be ready to go at 5 and close at 6:15. Members were encouraged to bring guests.

Ways and Means – Lissa Webbon reported that projects that are being suggested by the committee are Cow Pie Bingo and the Elegant Holiday Luncheon. A tour of homes in the spring and partnering with the ski hill on a special event night were also suggested projects. After some discussion surrounding the amount of money we currently have on hand and how much more might be needed, Lissa made a motion to commit to two projects now – Cow Pie Bingo and the Holiday Luncheon. Deanna seconded this and the motion passed. Ceci and Mikell volunteered to chair the Holiday Luncheon and Charley volunteered to chair Cow Pie Bingo. It was noted that other projects may be suggested throughout the year if more funds are needed to support community projects.

#### Old business -

*Programs of Service calendar change in booklet* -President Janine instructed members to change the following dates in their books since it had been voted on at the September business meeting – Oct. 15 – Programs of Service applications due, projects presented to the membership at the Nov. business meeting, vote on the projects to accept at the Dec. business meeting.

### New business -

*Trunk or Treat* – President Janine presented our participation in this event as a way to become more visible in the community. It is sponsored by the Lake Co. Sheriff's Dept. and will be held on Halloween (Oct. 31) in the Elk's parking lot. Judy and Janine volunteered to hand out candy. It was suggested that members donate money to Deanna who will purchase some candy from Costco.

*Recommendation on meeting dates to cancel* – Lissa suggested that we cancel the Nov. 22 and Dec. 27 meetings due to their closeness to Thanksgiving and Christmas. Ceci suggested that the Board discuss this and bring it to the November business meeting.

Deanna gave the group a pinch of SOLT concerning Violet Richardson and her importance and contributions to Soroptimists.

### Announcements –

Community announcements – Ceci reminded the group that Oct. 22 is the kick off for the community "Share the Warmth". The KC's hamburger truck will be serving hamburgers in the Elk's parking lot from 11 - 4 that day.

The meeting was adjourned at 7:00 pm.

Respectively submitted, Sue McNeley, secretary